OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
: OIL RECEIVED
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October 17, 1989

Mr. William LeMay

New Mexico 0Oil Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504

Dear Mr. LeMay:

Please cancel our application for administrative approval of the
unorthodox location in the Basin Fruitland Coal Poocl of the Rosa
Unit #257 at 955’ from the South line and 725" from the West line
of Section 27, T-31-N, R-5-W, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Plats showing the proposed well location and the terrain in
Section 27, along with an ownership plat, are attached.

Sincerely.. yours,

y\j///,////(

‘eggy Bradfield

Meridian Oil Inc., 3535 East 30th St P O Box 4289 Farmington, New Moxtco 87409 4289, Telephone 505 327-0251




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

— ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

GARREY CARRUTHERS - November 14 ’ 1989 C'FTO:SwTA:\):Fl:Fg"EF?“CEXBiQEE;N*
SOVERNOR SANTA FE NEW MEXICO 8750
'505) 827-5820
HMg. Karen Aubrey Re: CASE NO. 2803
Kellahin, Kellahin & Aubrey ORDER NO.R-B042

Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2265 Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Meridian 0il, Inc.

Dear Madam:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

Sincerely,

FLORENE DAVIDSON
OC staff Specialist

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD X

Other




